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" Grant, Peter

From: Schultz, Charles

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 8:58 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Amendment Drafting Request
Importance: High

Attachments: -Rule of Construction- HR 3221.docx
Peter,

Could you please draft an amendment to LRB-3573/2 to contain the attached language for today’s Senate Education
Committee? Please call me with any questions.

W

-Rule of
nstruction- HR 3221

Charles Schultz
Office of Senator Dave Hansen
(608) 266-5670




Sec. 785, H.R. 3221.EH, p. 37 available online at http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=111 cong bills&docid=1:h3221eh.txt.pdf.

SEC. 785. PARTICIPATION OF PRIVATE, NONPROFIT INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER
EDUCATION.

(a) VOLUNTARY PARTICIPATION.—A private, non profit institution of higher education may voluntarily
elect to participate in a State’s efforts under this part to increase postsecondary enrollment, persistence, and
completion. A State—

(1) shall not require any private, nonprofit institution to participate in such efforts; and

(2) may require such an institution that voluntarily elects to participate in such efforts to provide appropriate
information to allow the State to assess the institution’s progress towards the goals described in subclauses (I)
and (II) of section 782(c)(2)(A)(i) [the federal “College Access Challenge Grant” program].

(b) RULE OF CONSTRUCTION.—Nothing in this part, including voluntary participation described in
subsection (a), shall be construed to—

(1) authorize the Secretary, a State, or an officer or employee of the Department or of a State to exercise any
direction, supervision, or control other than that is currently granted over a private, nonprofit institution of
higher education, including control over curriculum, program of instruction, administration, governance,
personnel, articulation, the awarding of credit, graduation or degree requirements, or admissions;

(2) authorize the Secretary, a State, or an officer or employee of the Department or of a State to require a
private, nonprofit institution of higher education to participate in a longitudinal data system; or ‘‘(3) limit the
application of the General Education Provisions Act. ‘‘(c¢) ENFORCEMENT.—If any State fails or refuses to
comply with any provision of this section, the State shall no longer be eligible for assistance under this part.
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